
Elizabeth Keighley

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

John Richmond ,

Tuesday, January 13, 2009 8:19-PM
Doug Tifft; Diane Bearde
Richard Conte
OC 2008-07

Report Rev-7 is in very good shape!

Focus Areas >> What's between us and getting the report issued

Top 3 items
COVER LETTER
Summary of Findings Paragraph
OE and DRP review of URI

Remaining Focus Areas
Sam's review of rev-6a (COB Sunday version)
>>> ask Bellamy if he wants one more shot before the concurrence copy
Internal Branch review << Branch Priority
Diane Bearde does her thing!
Comm Plan
Doc List
Add Sketches
Get IR Numbers from OC Reg Affairs
HQ reviews
Karl Farrar & PAO Review ??
Concurrence reviews
Executive reviews [should this be before the concurrence reviews ?? probably not]

what did I forget ???
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